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Sultan Sakauat Sarkar _/\/\—/_\_/\—/\/\/ '
From: Sultan Sakauat Sarkar <sultan@cross-world.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 5:01 PM
To: '‘Maruf Ahmed' :
Cc: ‘engineering@hotelgrandparkbarisal.com’; 't@hotelgrandparkbarisal.com’
‘swali0173@gmail.com’; 'Md. Azizur Rahman’; ‘mefta@cross-world.com'
Subject: RE: vrf drawing
N o~ 6\“
Importance: High W
Dear Sir,
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As you know that due to site constraints and Hotel operation team requirements, we have to make some changes in’

»

the electrical system. We need your esteem support to solve the issues. '

The BBT system describes below-

‘. Project: Hotel Grand park
vs 0

X

Materials return from the project
3025090 | KAP 0404-X-40 A-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W
3025074 | KAP 0404-STD-40 A-STANDARD LENGTH-4W 18.0 M 1491
3026512 | KOA 0654-11-X-600 A-PLUG-IN-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 0.6 M 123.00
3026842 | KOA 0654-11-R-600 A-RIGHT ELBOW-4W 1.0 PCS 123.89
3026952 | KOA 0654-11-L-600 A-LEFT ELBOW-4W 1.0 PCS 123.89
1004276 | KO-6AI/8Cu HORIZONTAL FIXING UNIT 1.0 ADT 3.44

1004265 | KO-5A1 HORIZONTAL FIXING UNIT 12.0 ADT 3.44
1.0 ADT 17.73

5.4 ADT 14.30

KO-11-5A1/6Cu END CLOSER-4W
[3025160 | AK MOUNTING JOINT SET 420 | ADT | 16 5/‘9\
/i
Materials need to complete the project UsD
3026352 | KOA 0154-11-STD-160 A-PLUG-IN-STANDART LENGHT-4W 30 M =t
3029902 | KO-II-1AI/2Cu END CLOSER-4W 10 | Pcs | 1511
3025098 | KAP 0405-BB-40 A-FEEDER BOX-5W 120 | ADT | 1510
3025102 | KAP 0405-BS-40 A-END FEEDER BOX-5W 120 | ADT [ 1510
004190 | KAM/KAP LIGHT FITTING/UNIVERSAL FIXING BRACKET 300 | ADT | 126
3025109 | KAP-32 A- TAP-OFF BOX WITH MCB (EMPTY) R || T
(Equipped with ABB brand 2CDS253001R0324 S 203-C 32 MCB) é o
L £
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ded to store after delivery of the required items to Hotel grand park, to minimi hlgher

The return BBT will be refun ,m
expense cost of courier service. D (ﬂﬂ’&htb C _) i AL b d S:Br . -
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action in this regard.
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We shall wait for your

BR




